FOIA-2020-00269

From: Jo Hogan Rec'd 4-15-2020
To: ESIS FOIA

Subject: FOIA request

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 2:05:52 PM

USDA FSIS FOIA Officer

Food Safety and Inspection Service

1400 Independence Ave.

W Room 1140

Washington

District of Columbia, 20250 United States
Dear FSIS FOIA Group,
FOI Services previously submitted a FOIA request logged in by your office as 19-420.

This request is for the same information for an expanded date range for the NR and FSA Excel
data file: March 1, 2010 through March 31, 2020.

This request is also for the same information for the Administrative Action Data for the
following date range in an Excel data file: March 1, 2020 through March 31, 2020.

Please provide the information available in electronic spreadsheet via email if possible; if not,
please provide the spreadsheet in CD/DVD format to the address in the signature file.

Thank you for your help and attention in handling this pending request.

Best wishes,
Marlene

Marlene S. Bobka, President

FOI Services

23219 Stringtown Road « Suite 240
Clarksburg, MD 20871-9363 USA

Phone:
Fax: +1-301-975-0702
www.foiservices.com

Jo Hogan
FOI Services, Inc.

23219 Stringtown Road #240
Clarksburg, MD 20871-9363
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